
From: Lux, Jeff J
To: James Smith
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Complete Listing of all Facility Decommissioning Plan - Rev 3 Files
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:16:38 PM

That is correct.
 
Jeff Lux
405-642-5152
 

From: James Smith <James.Smith@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Lux, Jeff J <jlux@burnsmcd.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Complete Listing of all Facility Decommissioning Plan - Rev 3 Files
 
Jeff
 
I am aware of the Appendix E, Historical and Cultural Resources Documentation (ML22285A165)
being withdrawn, it is available to the NRC for review.  Therefore, are you saying that what we have
is complete and ready for the NRC to do an acceptance review of the application?
 
 
Thanks
 
Jim
 
 

 
 
 

From: Lux, Jeff J <jlux@burnsmcd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 2:13 PM
To: James Smith <James.Smith@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Complete Listing of all Facility Decommissioning Plan - Rev 3 Files
 
Every file is accounted for and the only file I can’t verify is present is Appendix E, Historical and
Cultural Resources Documentation (ML22285A165). It was withdrawn from the public library, but
should be available to you.

mailto:jlux@burnsmcd.com
mailto:James.Smith@nrc.gov
mailto:jlux@burnsmcd.com
mailto:James.Smith@nrc.gov


 
Jeff Lux
405-642-5152
 

From: James Smith <James.Smith@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:01 PM
To: Lux, Jeff J <jlux@burnsmcd.com>
Subject: RE: Complete Listing of all Facility Decommissioning Plan - Rev 3 Files
 
Hey Jeff-
 
Has there been any further enlightenment received from Mary Neely?  I.e., is everything accounted
for and present in ADAMS?
 
Thanks
 
Jim
 
 

 
 

From: Lux, Jeff J <jlux@burnsmcd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 8:21 AM
To: James Smith <James.Smith@nrc.gov>
Cc: Phillips, Karla L <klphillips@burnsmcd.com>; Halliburton, Bill <bhalli@burnsmcd.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Complete Listing of all Facility Decommissioning Plan - Rev 3 Files
 
Mary Neely was very helpful. She explained that the five files that none of us can see yet were being
held because they didn’t know if there were more files coming as part of a larger package. The
following is a list of the 25 files that make up Package ML22287A079 – the entire Facility
Decommissioning Plan – Rev 3, including the letter of submittal. The five highlighted files are the
ones that should shortly be available for a SUNSI review.
 

ML22284A145
ML22284A150
ML22285A091
ML22285A100
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ML22285A109
ML22285A135
ML22285A139
ML22307A296
ML22285A151
ML22285A153
ML22285A165
ML22285A166
ML22285A169
ML22285A189
ML22285A208
ML22285A210
ML22307A307
ML22299A119
ML22308A076
ML22286A225
ML22308A183
ML22286A230
ML22286A244
ML22307A316
ML22286A247

 
I believe we finally nailed this thing down!
 
Jeff Lux
Project Manager
Environmental Properties Management LLC
A Subsidiary of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc.
405-642-5152
 


